

RE: Electricity Price Mitigation

From: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=nguyen, marianne (mof)2ec">
To: "Kennedy, Nancy (MOF)" <nancy.kennedy@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>, "Kwan, Ronald (OFA)" <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>, "Pearce, Christopher (MOF)" <christopher.pearce@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>, "Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF)" <vivienne.skoberne@ontario.ca>, "Visca, Marie (MOF)" <marie.visca@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 07 Feb 2017 10:15:35 -0500
Attachments: Rate Mitigation Plan Options_Clean_SH_6pm (2).pptx (1.16 MB)

Hi Nancy – Here is the deck I used last night and that we should use this afternoon. It's Energy's deck from yesterday morning, but I removed the 1b (33%) option. Thx.

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Sent: February 6, 2017 7:08 PM
To: Kennedy, Nancy (MOF)
Cc: Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Pearce, Christopher (MOF); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF); Visca, Marie (MOF)
Subject: RE: Electricity Price Mitigation

Hi Nancy – I just finished walking the Minister through the deck. Happy to take folks through his comments at our weekly. Feel free to reach out if you have any questions in the interim.

From: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Sent: February 6, 2017 12:00 PM
To: Kennedy, Nancy (MOF)
Cc: Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Pearce, Christopher (MOF); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF); Visca, Marie (MOF)
Subject: RE: Electricity Price Mitigation

Hi Nancy,

Agreed. I will be walking the Minister through the options at a high level today so a more fulsome technical briefing following that would be timely. I have copied Marie who can advise what is feasible scheduling-wise.

Thanks,
Marianne

From: Kennedy, Nancy (MOF)
Sent: February 6, 2017 11:56 AM
To: Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)
Cc: Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Pearce, Christopher (MOF); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); Skoberne, Vivienne (MOF)
Subject: Electricity Price Mitigation

Hi Marianne

Given how quickly this is moving and the implications, I think we should probably brief the Minister on the status sooner rather later. Ideally, before any group briefing of decision-makers later in the week.

Gadi – feel free to weigh in, but Scott and I were just talking and feel that a standalone briefing is probably now warranted.

Let us know your thoughts.

Best,
Nancy